ApPrainix &

Mandy Geary

From: Judith Cox-Rogers

Sent: 26 June 2015 1651

To: Mandy Geary; Licensing Mailbox

Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence - Saffron Dynamo Football Club

Dear Mandy Geary, Senior Licensing Officer,
Re: Application for Premises Licence — Saffron Dynamo Football Club

With regards to the above application | wish to make representations concerning the proposed
outdoor events only, with respect to Public Safety and the Prevention of Public Nuisance.
Conditions added to the premises licence should prevent any concerns this depariment has
relating to the two above licensing objectives.

Since last years’ ‘Festival on the Pitch’ event we've received 3 complaints regarding noise. In light
of these complaints, | feel that it would be prudent to include some noise management controls as
part of the licensing conditions particularly pertaining to large outdoor events with music. We also
received one or 2 complaints directly to our department regarding traffic management and fitter.

I suggest the following conditions be added to any ficence given in relation to large outdoor
events:

Public Safety
» Prior to any large outdoor event (in excess of 500 people), the organiser should notify the
Environmental Health Department of the Council at least 28 days in advance and provide
risk assessments and an event safety plan as prescribed by the Environmental Health
Department.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
o The premises licence holders shall undertake an agreed noise monitoring scheme to
ensure that the Music Noise Level (MNL) does not exceed LAeq (15 mins) of 65dB(A) over
a 15 minute period at the nearest noise sensitive premises throughout the duration of the
event
« During the event the noise consultant/competent person shall monitor noise levels at
Wavertree/Ashover Close, Cosby and Cambridge Road, Whetstone and at any other sites
deemed necessary by the Environmental Health Services department of the Council during
the event
« All local residents likely to be affected by noise from the event shall be informed in writing
as to;
i.  The exact time of all performances and sound checks
ii. A contact name and telephone number should they wish to make a complaint of
noise
e The premises licence holder shall comply with any noise control requirements made during
the event by the Council’'s Authorised officer
¢ The premises licence holder shall nominate a representative to receive and respond to
complaints throughout the duration of any large outdoor event

The times of outdoor music events, both for live music and recorded music should finish no later
than 23:00hours, this is to prevent noise from becoming a nuisance to local residents. The above
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guidance notes on noise levels are based on the presumption that the event will finish no later
than 23:00hours.

| hope that this is of use and | will be copying my comments to the applicant,

Regards,
Judith

Judith Cox-Rogérs
Environmental Health Officer
Telephone 0116 272 7630

VISIT OUR WEBSITE: www.blaby.gov.uk

b’ i Please save paper and only print out what is necessary

If you would like to receive news and service updates from Blaby District Council by email please subscribe
here, letting us know which topics interest you.

Find out what level of service you are entitled to receive by viewing our Service Standards.




